----- Original Message----- - e e he—
From: jargolink.net [mailto -argolink net] - RNy

Sent: Thursday, January 10, 2002 4:53 AM

1o: [Jlleargolink.net ‘

Subject: The $10,000 Big- Money Clubl New Internat:.onal Membership$$$ ‘
Time:4:52:47 aM : _ v.\ v ,

IT'S TIME TO LIVE YOUR DREAMS! '
'THE MOST HONEST ONE TIME PAY PROGRAM AVMLABLE! _ RERCI
WE SHOW YOU THE MONEY! -~ . e 4 s

FINALLY a MLM Gifting Program that CAN 'T FAII-, because we do all the work
and Guarantee Your Success! We print all the Flyers, we stuff all ‘the -
Envelopes, an.d we do a.11 the mailing using cur own ‘Exclusive mailing list.

We guarantee each participant 10 people in thelr Downl:.ne, because we mail

"until each participant has 10 people no matter how many flyers we have to
mail. YOU CAN'T FAIL!H -

INTERESTED, GO TO OUR WEBSITE LISTED BELOW!

Search Go Bookmarks Tasks Help ﬂ

G O Q |%htt|:|:,l',l'www.geu:u:ities.u:u:um,l'universaldirectclubjpage1.html | [QSE&

etscape E:kﬁearu:h :& shop | EJBookmarks @NetEPthe ¢ Instant Message S WebMal %3 Calendar %3 Radio %3 People %3 Yellow Pages

universaldirectclubwebsite.avi - Camtasia Player - |EI|5|
File Play Help
TN BETERTEN Y )

IT'S TIME TO LIVE YOUR DREAMS! -

THE MOST HONEST ONE TIME PAY PROGRAM AVATLARELE!

HE SHOW YOU THE MONEY!

FINALLF a MLM Gifting Program that CAN'T FAJL, hecause we do all the work and Guarantee
Your Success! We print all the Flyers, we stuff all the Envelopes, and we do all the mailing using our
own Exclusive mailing list. We guarantee each participant 10 people in their Downline, because we
mail until each participant has 10 people no matter how many flyers we have to mail. ¥ I CAN'T
FAFL!! You may also do mailings on your own and increase the speed of your gifts.

This is Not a GET RFCH QUICK PLAN in fact it will not even make you rich, however it will do what
it was designed to do, it will build you a good SECOND INCOME for years to come. We receive an
Extremely High Response to this program due to the Low Investment and the YVery Large Rate of
Return! Many of our Participants sign up other family members, friends, relatives, church groups,
charities & etc... After They Receive Their Flyer!




